



Mekhi Bailey

Dallas, Georgia, United States

 mekhizbailey@gmail.com

 www.linkedin.com/in/mekhi-bailey/

 678-333-1748

 www.mekhibailey.com/

Summary

I am a Motion Designer dedicated to contributing to my team's success through hard work and attention to detail. With my expertise in After Effects, Illustrator, and Photoshop, in addition to training in 2D Character Animation, I can produce outstanding results. I am committed to constantly learning and improving my skills to excel in the ever-changing world of motion design.

Experience

Grocery Clerk

Publix Super Markets

Dec 2021 – Present

- Positively worked with superiors and colleagues.
- Remained flexible, adaptable, and punctual.
- Adhered to safety and sanitary guidelines.

Freelance Graphic Designer

Freelance

Jun 2021 – Present

- Created adjustments and modifications to a client's business card using his original template.
- Worked closely with the client to make sure their needs were met.
- Designed creative digital displays used in online advertising for local businesses.
- Created digital image files for use in digital and traditional printing methods.
- Used Photoshop to create images and layouts.

Education

School of Motion

October 2022 – April 2023

I enrolled in an online learning institute that specializes in the field of motion design and gained an understanding of the principles of animation.

Chattahoochee Technical College

Associate of Applied Science - AAS, Design & Media Production Technology

Jun 2018 – May 2021

Licenses & Certifications

 **Intro to 2D Character Animation (Character Animation Bootcamp)** - School of Motion

 **Principles of Animation (Animation Bootcamp)** - School of Motion

Skills: Motion Graphics, Graphic Design, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe Photoshop, 2D Animation, After Effects, Oscillations, Character Animation, and Secondary Animation